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Evidence of Simon providing equipment for festivals 21 

Lorraine

1. Can Simon also please bring the emails that confirm Simon provided assistance to 
various legitimally run licensed festivals. I AM ASKING FOR THIS SO THAT WE CAN 
SHOW THAT AN ASBO WILL TARNISH SIMON'S NAME AND PREJUDICE ANY 
FUTURE REQUESTS FOR A LICENCE TO HOST EVENTS.

2. Can Simon please bring the email confirming the booking for Cannabis 420 day. If acting 
as a substitute for another then can he ask that person to provide an email re the original 
booking and then the email requesting Simon to attend in his stead. Can he please provide 
information of the organisers of cannabis 420 and the link to the person originally booked so 
that we can establish that he was booked. DITTO THE ABOVE.

3. Proof of challenges to previous convictions being inaccurate

4. Video of 6th, 7th and 8th Progress Way rave More to follow

Regards

Josephine
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